
 
 

 

 

Town of Medway 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
155 Village Street  

Medway MA 02053 

  
 

Tel:  (508) 533-3200 

Fax:  (508) 533-3201 
 

 

Memorandum 
 

To:    Maryjane White 

From:  Jeanette Galliardt 

Date:   October 15, 2017 

RE:   Finance Committee Postings 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The Finance Committee will be meeting as follows: 
 

October 18, 2017 – 7:00 PM 
Presentation Room, Medway Middle School 

45 Holliston Street 
 

Proposed Agenda 
 
Public Hearing 
            2017 Fall Town Meeting Warrant Articles 
 

************************************* 
 

Upon conclusion of the public hearing, the Finance Committee will hear the following: 
 

Discussion 
            Fall Town Meeting Warrant Articles 
            Vote Finance Committee Recommendations 
  
Miscellaneous: 

         Chairman’s Report 

         Clerk’s Report            

         Liaison Reports 
  
Review of Meeting Minutes 
  
Upcoming Meeting Schedule: 

         Tri Board meeting with Selectman, Finance Committee and School Committee - 
October 30th, 2017 at Medway Middle School Presentation Room 

         Regular Finance Committee Meeting- November 8th- 7pm at Sanford Hall 
  


